
Hello,

I	happen	to	be	sitting	next	to	the	Chief	of	police	and	read	this	to	him	and	he	said	he	has	not	corresponded	with	anyone	in	relation	to	facial
recognition	technology.	His	email	is	tyrpd@bcn.net,	if	you	which	to	reach	out	to	him	personally.	His	name	is	Patrick	Holian.	

Sincerely,
April	A.	Curtin
Tyringham	Town	Clerk

The	Secretary	of	State's	office	has	determined	that	most	e-mails	to	and	from	municipal	offices	and	officials	are	public	records.
Consequently,	confidentiality	should	not	be	expected.	

116	Main	Road,	PO	Box	442,	Tyringham,	MA	01264	~	Office	(413)	243-1749			Fax	(413)	243-4942

From:	"Emiliano	Falcon-Morano"	<efalcon@aclum.org>
To:	"Kade	Crockford"	<kcrockford@aclum.org>,	"Taïsha	Lazare"	<tlazare@aclum.org>
Sent:	Monday,	April	6,	2020	5:07:06	PM
Subject:	ACLU	Public	Records	Request

Good	Afternoon,

Please	see	attached.

Best,

Emiliano

------
Emiliano	Falcon-Morano
Pronouns:	he,	him,	his
	
Policy	Counsel
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American	Civil	Liberties	Union	of	Massachusetts
211	Congress	Street,	Boston,	MA	02110
617.482.3170	x402	|	efalcon@aclum.org
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From Tyringham	Town	Clerks	Office	<townclerk@bcn.net>
Subject Re:	ACLU	Public	Records	Request

To Emiliano	Falcon-Morano	<efalcon@aclum.org>
Date Mon,	6	Apr	2020	17:27:31	-0600
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